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Pharmac! Board .

From: Ashley Isom <.

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Shirley Hunting; Pharmacy Board

Subject: Request to be on agenda for April Board meeting in Las Vegas

To whom it may concern,

I request to be on agenda for the April NV Pharmacy Board meeting in Las Vegas to negotiate the terms of my
PRN-PRN contract. I would like allowance to participate as a pharmacist in charge or managing pharmacist.
Opbortunities have been put before me to advance my career. I am ready for this role.

l-have been free from substances since Nov 14, 2015. Since then, | have been attending 12 step
iheetings at least 3 times a week, plus PRN counseling with Larry Espadero. Larry gives me a
positive reference and appears before the board in person to answer any questions. | work closely
with my sponsor and am active in all groups and counseling. | also am very active in my church and
church callings. | tested negative for all random drug tests, about 2 monthly. | am ready to work as a

123

riahaging pharmacist and hope to have my PRN-PRN contract adjusted to allow for that.

1o

b éxplain the first opportunity, I was approached by Vilma Afante, COO of Clark County Medical Group, to
be PIC of a pharmacy she, Mark Yu, and Ferdinand Dalope plan to open. All of the above mentioned know
Gbtails about my being in the PRN program and support the board's decision to change PRN contract restrictions
i:ci allow for me to be PIC.

THank you for your consideration,

#shley Isom PharmD~
[S4513] .
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NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL: (775) 850-1440 + E-MAIL: PEDWARDS@PHARMACY.NV.GOV - FAX: (775) 850-1444

April 18,2017

U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL
Ashley Isom

") Sobb Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89118

RE: Notice of Reinstatement of Nevada Pharmacist License

Dear Ms. Isom,

You are aware that on April 12,2017, the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) heard
your Petition for Reinstatement of your Nevada Pharmacist License, Certificate of Registration
No. 17655. The Board granted your petition and voted to reinstate your license on the following
conditions:

1. You will remain under contract with PRN-PRN (Larry Espedero) for a period of
three (3) years from the date of the Board’s approval of your petition (April 12,
2017).

2. You must remain in compliance with your PRN-PRN contract during that period.
3. As part of your participation in PRN -PRN, you:

a. May not work as a managing pharmacist or pharmacist in charge (PIC)
during the three-year period mentioned above.

b. May not work more than ninety (90) hours in any two-week pay

period.
c. Will continue to participate in random drug testing as required by
PRN-PRN.
Congratulations on reaching this important step in your recover. Contact me if you have

questions.

Best regards,

AN en s

S. Paul Edwards
General Counsel
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
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FILED
FEB # 4 2015

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY ' VaPhATE BOARD

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-074-RPH-N
)
Petitioner, )
V. ) FINDINGS OF FACT,
) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
ASHLEY ISOM, R.PH. ) ORDER
Certificate of Registration No. 17655, )
)
Respondent. /

This matter came before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) at its regularly
scheduled meeting on Wednesday, January 13, 2016, in Las Vegas, Nevada. S. Paul Edwards,
Esq., appeared before the Board in his capacity as its General Counsel. Respondent Ashley Isom,
R.Ph. (Ms. Isom), Certificate of Registration No. 17655, responded to the Accusation, and
appeared without counsel at the hearing. Based on the evidence presented, the Board issues the
following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. In December 2015, Board Staff received notification from the CVS Health
Director of Regulatory Affairs (CVS) indicating that Ms. lsom diverted controlled substances
and dangerous drugs during her employment at CVS Pharmacy #157.

2. During an interview conducted by a CVS Regional Loss Protection Manager, and
in a written statement, Ms. Isom admitted to diverting small amounts of controlled substances
and dangerous drugs.

3. In a subsequent written statement, Ms. Isom stated that she diverted the drugs for
personal use to relieve the stress in her life.
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4, Ms. Isom further admitted through testimony at the hearing to the allegations in
the Accusation.

5. These findings are supported by exhibits and testimony presented to the Board at
the hearing, and which the Board admitted into evidence.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

6. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter because Respondent Ashley Isom,
R.Ph. (Ms. Isom), Certificate of Registration No. 17655, was a registered pharmacist with the
Board at the time of the events alleged herein.

7. By diverting controlled substances, as alleged in the Accusation, and as stated in
the findings above, Ms. Isom violated NRS 453.336(1), as well as NAC 639.945(1)(h).

8. Those violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(1), (4), and (11),
as well as NRS 639.255.

THEREFORE, THE BOARD HEREBY ORDERS:

9. The registration of Respondent Ashley Isom, R.Ph. (Ms. Isom), Certificate of
Registration No. 17655, is hereby revoked effective immediately.

10.  Ms. Isom may not work in any facility licensed by the Board, including a
pharmacy, in any capacity, unless and until she has applied to the Board for reinstatement and the
Board reinstates her registration.

1
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11.  Inthe event Ms. Isom applies for reinstatement, or for any other registration or
certificate with the Board, she shall appear before the Board to answer questions and give

testimony regarding her application and the facts and circumstances underlying this matter.

Signed this H day of February, 2016.

Q&» 6044/\/

Leo Basch, President
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
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